

## CKA Committee Meeting

**Monday 19<sup>th</sup> June - 7:30pm, The Boot, Histon**

### **Attendees**

Dave Sheldon, Mark Wassell, Andy Rutter, Liv Armitage, Nick Armitage, Liz Clark, Adrian Woods, Dave Bate, Ian, Zareh Langridge, Rob Taylor.

### **Apologies for absence**

Rick Baldwin

### **Minutes of last meeting**

Were accepted.

### **Officers Reports**

Chairman	Nothing to report
Treasurer	To send out invoices. Norwich have asked if we wish to buy the junior posts we currently have on loan from them. Cost would be 1600 GBP.
Secretary	Nothing to report.
Fixtures Officer	Has preliminary list and its likely that there will be clashes with National League matches. Will endeavor to keep these to a minimum.
Youth	Successful Youth tournament. Liz would like to thank those that came to help out.
Reffing	Still waiting for Dave Bond to get back regarding the pre-tournament refs. workshop.

### **Summer Tournament**

Ground	Request for a disco and the use of room on Friday and Sunday has been accepted. The ground will be open from 8:30, Saturday.
Entries/Play Schedule	Mark and Dave B. to handle entries and the playing schedule.
Financial	Tickets for the social 2.50 GBP on the door, 2.00 in advance. 24 GPB for the first team, 20.00 GBP for the second and 12.00 GBP for junior teams.
Trophies	Andy to obtain some.

### **Big Day Out**

A meeting is planned for next week.

### **League Rules**

All proposed changes to the rules were accepted, apart from proposal (b) (Penalties for late delivery of scorecards)

### **Time and Place of Next Meeting**

7:30pm, Monday 24<sup>th</sup> July, The Boot, Histon